

Message

From: Wells, Eden (DCH) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F3A10E41478E4A4E9E9595DF85DCCF97-WELLS EDEN]
Sent: 9/29/2015 3:55:37 PM
To: Collins, Jim (DCH) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c826f307a1d4463299fd5f1e7cec24dc-Collins Jim]
Subject: Re: Hey, LGV

Really, I can do it but got yanked to a meeting here that I was not expecting....

From: Collins, Jim (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:46 AM
To: Miller, Corinne (DCH); McFadden, Jevon (DCH); Wells, Eden (DCH)
Cc: Macomber, Kathryn E. (DCH)
Subject: RE: Hey, LGV

Again, this is not a big ask – but it is more important than Karens' need for names in boxes.

Jim Collins MPH, RS
 Director, CD Division
 MDHHS
 Desk: 517-335-8586
 Cell: 517-930-6932

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of any confidential and/or privileged information contained in this email is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message

From: Miller, Corinne (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:42 AM
To: Collins, Jim (DCH); McFadden, Jevon (DCH); Wells, Eden (DCH)
Cc: Macomber, Kathryn E. (DCH)
Subject: RE: Hey, LGV

Let me talk to Jevon first.

From: Collins, Jim (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:40 AM
To: McFadden, Jevon (DCH); Wells, Eden (DCH)
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DCH); Macomber, Kathryn E. (DCH)
Subject: Hey, LGV
Importance: High

Karen K. is pretty insistent that we get a lead doc identified here as a resource for the LGV investigation. This is what it is. I don't believe that it will be a hugely demanding responsibility and I know that Karen K. has been in contact with Eden already, but I also know that Eden is swimming in Flint water right now so here's my question.

Would you all be alright with a transition of medical contact for this deal from Eden to Jevon.

Just say yes and I'll make it happen.

Jim

Jim Collins MPH, RS
Director
Communicable Disease Division
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
201 Townsend St.
Lansing, MI 48913
Desk: 517-335-8586
Cell: PPI

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of any confidential and/or privileged information contained in this email is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy any and all copies of the original message.